
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

All, 

Stewart McGarrity 
1 O March 2009 12:42 
David Mackay; Donald McGougan; Marshall Poulton; Steven Bell 
Alan Coyle 
FW: Edinburgh Tram: lnfraco Contract 

Below is the formal request by John Ramsay for a copy of the lnfraco contract which I forewarned you about 
yesterday- he has managed to get 2 email addresses wrong in his message below. 

As a reminder - he says the contract will be reviewed by D&W on behalf of Scottish Ministers to verify the limitation 
of their liability to the amount of the grant. We are obliged to provide this in accordance with the grant letter 
conditions. I presume we don't want to resist this (being in the game of keeping Minsters happy even more than 
usual just now) and will arrange confidential transmission of the documents to him on CDs. 

Give me a call if you wish to discuss, 

Stewart 

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.qsi.qov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.qsi.qov.uk] 
Sent: 10 March 2009 12:30 
To: Stewart McGarrity 
Cc: Steven Bell; Mackay@tie.ltd.uk; Mcouqan@edinburqh.qov.uk; Marshall.Poulton@edinburqh.qov.uk 
Subject: Edinburgh Tram: Infraco Contract 

Stewart 
As discussed yesterday, I am formally requesting a copy of the full suite of Infraco 
contract documents. 
You advised that they are available on CD/DVD format. I think this would be the best media 
to receive them and to ensure appropriate security 

John Ramsay 
Project manager - Edinburgh Trams 
Rail Directorate 
Transport Scotland 
Buchanan House 
Glasgow G4 OHF 

Tel 0141 
mobile 

CEC01010946 0001 



This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, 
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) 
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

2 

CEC01010946 0002 


